Tracx Malo!

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:59 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

°

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order 112-6198329-3213834112-7170994-1962661112-3177013-
number 4805026

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in
6
order
Total $590.48

Approved items



BuyPlastic Natural White Teflon PTFE
Virgin Plastic Sheet 1/4" Thick, Size 24"
[ x 36" Formable Fluoropolymer Board
Dimensions - 23.75in x 35.75 in

$313.45 | Qty: 1

Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust
Defense (12-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC
I Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual
Size: 11.38 x 23.38 x 1.75 Inches)

$99.52 | Qty: 1

Filterbuy 12x24x4 Air Filter MERV 8 Dust
Defense (6-Pack), Pleated HVAC AC
X Furnace Air Filters Replacement (Actual
Size: 11.50 x 23.38 x 3.63 Inches)

$98.78 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

S




Tracz Maloz

From; Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:58 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "BuyPlastic Natural White..." and 6 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EF

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Tuesday, March 18 (depending on approval)

[I;] Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
112-6198329-3213834

View or manage order



BuyPlastic Natural White Teflon PTFE...

: Sold by BuyPlastic
(1 g Condition: New
Qty : 1
$313.45
Order Total: $313.45

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Friday, March 14 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

: wo-Day Shipping

Order #
112-7170994-1962661

View or manage order

Filterbuy 12x24x2 Air Filter MERYV 8...

Kitchen
B ; Sold by Filterbuy
3 Condition: New
Qty : 1

$99.52



Filterbuy 12x24x4 Air Filter MERV 8...

Sold by Filterbuy
[x] g Condition: New
Qty : 1
$98.78
Order Total: $198.30

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, March 13 (depending on approval)

!ﬁ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-3177013-4805026

View or manage order

49-90-2016 Fleece Dust Bags For MILW...
Tools & Home Improvement

[ ¢ Sold by YiGeLa
Condition: New

Qty : 1

$21.19

EILl



LUMAX LX-1416 Silver 18G 1-1/2" Long...
Automotive
E Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
i Condition: New
Qty: 2
$5.27

Your estimated delivery date is:
Friday, March 14 (depending on approval)

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

@FREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-3177013-4805026

View or manage order

GELUOXI| 7246777 7246790 Male & Femal...

Sold by CDSRK]
[x] E Condition: New
- Qty : 1
$47.00
Order Total: $78.73

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Products related to your purchase



Filterbuy 20x20x2 Air
Filter MERV 8...

EI 3 %5.8’(6

$55.23
SRS included for

business

CI3

' ne-Day

ATDIA

Filterbuy 12x12x1 Air
Filter MERV 8...
x %
[:I 10,997
$65.66
SN included for

business

[x] £

E'e ne-Day

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)

216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn

more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.

Please do not reply to this message.
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